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W.V.DAW SO N
Wholesale Hfationer

ENVELOPE & BLANK BoOK MANUFACTURER

AGENT:  TOR
sAlex (fowan & Sons’ Papers.
/6 @94/3/%&0%5 St

Mentreal. April 26th 1898

Dr B.J.Harrington, M.A.,Ph.D

295 University Street
Dear Sir:-

1 have a matter of business that I would like to put before Sir

William Dawsonj but in his present state of health I am not sure that he
ought to have business put before him, I have therefore taken the liberty of
addressing you on the subject, and you can put it before him or not as you %
think proper.

The last of his books that I published "The Ice Age" did not sell as well
as was expected, and I have now about four hundred (400) copies on hand,
mostly in sheets. I have been offered by a Toronto second hand dealer seven
conts each for them and thirty cents for the bound copies; I think it would
be wise on my part to let him habe them, as I seldom sell a copy, and do not
see the prospect of any increase in sales. I cannot however do so without
getting Sir William Dawson's permission, I would be glad to send him the
copies he would require in lieu of his commission so I might be free to
accept the Toronto dealers offer. ¥ Would you kindly considter this matter

and let me know if it cen be arranged.

Yours truly
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